
     CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE     
 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA 

CPFR Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda – May 08, 2023 Page 1 of 2 

Date: 

Place: 

Time: 

May 08, 2023 

In-Person / Benaroya Building -1012 – 39th Ave. SE Puyallup WA 98374 
Virtual / (Visit www.centralpiercefire.org for instructions to join webinar) 

5:00 p.m. 

Citizens attending virtually that wish to address the Board during Public Comment use 
the “raise hand” feature on the webinar. Statements or comments for the record may be 
submitted to aparamapoonya@centralpiercefire.org by 4:00pm meeting day.  

1. Call to Order

A. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Agenda

A. Pg. 1: Agenda

4. Public Comment (for items not specifically listed on the Agenda)

5. Consent Agenda (Single Motion)

A. Excused Absences:
B. Pg. 3: Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of April 24, 2023
C. Pg. 6: Approval of:

Pg. 29: For Informational Purposes Only - The following electronic payments totaling 
$4,336,970.19 (AP Warrant Numbers 58818, 58825, 58849, 58859, 58866, 58851). 

6. Unfinished Business (Second Reading and Final Action)
A. Pg. 68: Board Policy 3.58 Electronic and Digital Signature Technology Use – Chief

Morrow

7. New Business (First Reading)
A. Pg. 73: Board Policy 3.20 Vehicle Use – Chief Morrow

B. Pg. 78: Competitive Bid Waiver, Emergent Software Suite – FD Robacker

Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 58817 to 58880 totaling: $ 9,173,927.12 
Net Payroll Warrants Numbered 107741 to 107754 totaling: $ 76,288.59 

GRAND TOTAL $ 9,250,215.71 

1

http://www.centralpiercefire.org/
mailto:aparamapoonya@centralpiercefire.org


 
             CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE       

                     BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA        

CPFR Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda – May 08, 2023   Page 2 of 2 

 
 

8. Considerations and Requests 
A. Pg. 80: Firefighter Hiring Notification – HRD Washo 

 

B. Pg. 82: Purchase & Sales Agreement for 2116 174th Street E. – Chief Morrow 
 
 

9. Staff, Local, Firefighter's Association and Fire Chief Reports 
 

A. Pg. 104: Human Resources – HRD Washo 
 

B. Pg. 106: Training – AC Benning 
 

C. Pg. 107: Field Operations – AC Kent  
 

D. Pg. 108: EMS – AC Bouchard  
 

E. Pg. 110: DC Operations – DC Stueve  
 

F. Pg. 111: Fire Chief’s Report – Chief Morrow 
 
10. Correspondence 

 

A. Pg. 112: Employee Recognition 
 
11. Commissioner Comments 
 
12. Adjournment 
 

2



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 

 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 1 of 3                                                                                                   April 24, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes 

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

April 24, 2023 
 
Chair Holm called the Regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners for Central Pierce 
Fire & Rescue to order at District Headquarters – 17520 22nd Ave E., Tacoma at 5:00 p.m.  
A remote attendance option was available to the public. Present were Chair Holm, 
Commissioners Stringfellow, Willis, Coleman, and Mitchell, Chief Morrow, DC VanKeulen, 
AC McKenzie, FD Robacker, Admin SS McInnis, and EA Paramapoonya, recorder. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Chair Holm led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Commissioner Mitchell moved and Commissioner Coleman seconded to approve the 
agenda. MOTION CARRIED.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (FOR ITEMS NOT SPECIFICALLY ON THE AGENDA) 
No public comment.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA (SINGLE MOTION)  

A. Excused Absences: Ex-Officio Door 
B. Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of April 10, 2023    
C. Approval of: 

 

 
Commissioner Stringfellow moved and Commissioner Willis seconded to approve the 
Consent Agenda with warrants totaling $842,583.09. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS (SECOND READING AND FINAL ACTION) 
A. Board Policy 3.10 Incoming Mail 

 
FD Robacker reviewed Board Policy 3.10 Incoming Mail. No changes were made after the 
First Reading. Commissioner Willis moved and Commissioner Mitchell seconded to 
approve Board Policy 3.10 Incoming Mail as presented by Staff. MOTION CARRIED.   
 

NEW BUSINESS (FIRST READING – FOR DISCUSSION AND REVIEW ONLY) 
A. Board Policy 3.58 Electronic and Digital Signature Technology Use 

 

Chief Morrow reviewed Board Policy 3.58 Electronic and Digital Signature Technology 
Use. All feedback and/or comments from the Board over the next two weeks will be 
included in revisions.  
 
 
CONSIDERATIONS AND REQUESTS  

Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 58757 to 58816 totaling: $ 842,583.09 

GRAND TOTAL $ 842,583.09 

3



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 

 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 2 of 3                                                                                                   April 24, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes 

A. Academy 23.1.2 Hiring Notification 
 

Chief Morrow explained that this Hiring list will provide the hiring dates and seniority rank 
of the new employees. Chief Morrow inquired about the necessity to bring this information 
to the Board. The Board confirmed that this could transition to an awareness item in the 
future.  

 
B. Technology Upgrades & HazMat Contract Authorization 

 
DC VanKeulen presented multiple technology upgrades to the Board, along with a HazMat 
apparatus contract. Commissioner Mitchell moved and Commissioner Coleman seconded 
to authorize the signing of contracts for a Hazardous Materials apparatus and technology 
upgrades, appropriating $1,077,000 in Logistics Division 204. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
STAFF, LOCAL, FIREFIGHTERS’ ASSOCIATION AND FIRE CHIEF REPORTS (For 
Information Only) 
The following divisions provided a written report in the packet: 

 

A. Finance/FD Robacker: FD Robacker reviewed the Finance Division Report, 
including the March Checkbook & Financial Reports.  

 

B. Prevention & Education/AC Berdan:  
 

C. Health & Safety/AC McKenzie: AC McKenzie reviewed the Health & Safety Division 
Report, including the OSHA injuries for March. 

 

D. Fire Chief’s Report/Chief Morrow: Chief Morrow reviewed the Fire Chief’s Report. 
OVFR and Graham Fire & Rescue may participate in future testing with CPFR.  
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
A. Employee Recognition 

 
Chair Holm appreciates the time taken to write this letter of recognition.  
 
COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
Chair Holm: Chair Holm inquired about a Lid Lift in 2024.  
 

Commissioner Stringfellow: Commissioner Stringfellow requested that FC Morrow explore 
the feasibility pros and cons, including RFAs and all methods of consolidation.   
 
Commissioner Willis: Thank you for all of the time that has been put into the projects for 
the District. Commissioner Willis inquired about the cost of the equipment over the next 5 
years.  
 

Commissioner Coleman: Thank you to everyone. The future is looking very bright. 
 

4



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 

 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 3 of 3                                                                                                   April 24, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes 

Commissioner Mitchell: Commissioner Mitchell expressed his appreciation to Chief Morrow 
and Chief VanKeulen for the well-prepared technology presentation. Thank you for all of 
the hard work. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, Commissioner Willis moved and Commissioner Mitchell 
seconded to adjourn the meeting. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:12 p.m. 
 
 
 

            
MATTHEW HOLM    TANYA ROBACKER 
CHAIR OF THE BOARD   DISTRICT SECRETARY 
 
 

      
ARIEL PARAMAPOONYA 
RECORDER  

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: May 08, 2023 

Item Title:  Board Policy 3.58 Electronic and Digital Signature Technology Use 

Attachments:  Board Policy 3.58 

Submitted by: Chief Morrow 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 SUGGESTED MOTION:  
“To approve the second reading of Board Policy 3.58 Electronic and Digital Signature 
Technology Use” 
 
 
SUMMARY:     
Board Policy 3.58 Electronic and Digital Signature Technology Use was presented to the Board 
for its first reading. Since the first reading, no additional comments have been received and no 
edits have been made.  
 
 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 

68



 

Policy 358 Electronic and Digital Signature Technology Use   Page 1 of 2 

 

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 
 

POLICY AND PROCEDURE 358 

 

 
 

SUBJECT:   Electronic and Digital Signature Technology Use 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE:  December 28, 2020 
 
OWNER: Fire Chief 
 
REAUTHORIZATION YEAR: 2023 
 
FORMS AND ATTACHMENTS:  
N/A 
 
INTENT:  
To establish policy intended to promote efficiency, save resources and provide 
parameters on the use of electronic documents and signatures.   
 
1.0 DEFINITIONS 
1.1 Electronic signature – An electronic symbol applied to a document with the intent 

of having the symbol act as a signature (such as Adobe).  
1.2 Digital Signature – A type of electronic signature that contains a digital certificate. 

(such as Docusign). 
1.3 Facsimile Signature – A handwritten signature that is copied or scanned from a 

document bearing an authorized original signature.   
1.4 Wet signature – A signature created in person when the signer physically marks 

a document.  
1.5 Stamped signature – A signature created by an implement personalized with an 

individual’s signature, generally a rubber stamp. 
  
2.0 POLICIES 
2.1 The District encourages electronic transactions and the use of electronic 

signatures, and recognizes electronic signatures as legally binding and 
equivalent in force and effect as a wet signature as authorized by Resolution No. 
20-14. 

2.2 All District employees who utilize electronic signatures in the conduct of their 
duties will have reviewed this policy to ensure that, to the best of their ability, the 
guidelines herein are followed. 

2.3 Authorization to use or accept electronic or facsimile signatures should be limited 
to instances where the authenticity of the signatures are deemed reliable. The 
signature must have been executed or adopted by a person with an intent to sign 
the record as appropriate based on the nature of the document.  

2.4 Electronic signatures shall not be applied using another employee’s name.   

69



 

Policy 358 Electronic and Digital Signature Technology Use   Page 2 of 2 

2.5 An electronic signature is an acceptable substitute for a wet signature on records 
requiring the signature on any record whenever the use of a wet signature is 
authorized or required, except as provided herein.  

2.6 If an electronic signature is used for interstate transactions or for documents 
required by the US Federal Government, the electronic signature shall comply 
with requirements of the Electronic Signatures in Global and Electronic 
Commerce Act. 

2.7 A stamped signature may be used ONLY when the signer intended to sign a 
document and the person using the stamp is authorized to use the stamp on 
behalf of the signer. 

2.8 This policy in no way affects the District’s ability to conduct a transaction using a 
physical medium and shall not be construed as a prohibition on the use of wet 
signature. 

 
3.0 PROCEDURES 
3.1 Refer to Section 2.0. 
 
4.0 REFERENCE 
4.1 Resolution No. 20-14 
4.2 RCW 1.80 Uniform Electronic Transaction Act 
4.3 15 U.S. Code Chapter. 96-Electronic Signatures in Global and National 

Commerce Act 

70



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 

BOARD POLICY 

NUMBER 3.58 

ORIGINATED: December 28, 2020 

APPROVED: May 08, 2023 

EFFECTIVE:May 08, 2023 

SUBJECT: ELECTRONIC AND DIGITAL SIGNATURE TECHNOLOGY USE 

PURPOSE: To establish a policy intended to promote efficiency, save resources, and provide 

parameters on the use of electronic documents and signatures.  

AUTHORITY & RESPONSIBILITY: 

The Board of Fire Commissioners and Executive Staff Members have the authority and 

responsibility to ensure all District Members are familiar with and operate within the 

parameters of this Board Policy 

POLICY: The District encourages electronic transactions and the use of electronic signatures, and 

recognizes electronic signatures as legally binding and equivalent in force and effect as a 

wet signature as authorized by Resolution No. 20-14.  

DEFINITIONS: 

A. “Electronic Signature” is an electronic symbol applied to a document with the intent of

having the symbol act as a signature (such as Adobe).

B. “Digital Signature” is a type of electronic signature that contains a digital certificate

(such as DocuSign).

C. “Facsimile Signature” is a handwritten signature that is copied or scanned from a

document bearing an authorized original signature.

D. “Wet Signature” is a signature created in person when the signer physically marks a

document.

E. “Stamped Signature” is a signature created by an implement personalized with an

individual’s signature, generally a rubber stamp.

71



PROCEDURE:   

  
I.  All District employees who utilize electronic signatures in the conduct of their duties 

will have reviewed this policy to ensure that, to the best of their ability, the guidelines 

herein are followed. 

 
II.  Authorization to use or accept electronic or facsimile signatures should be limited to 

instances where the authenticity of the signatures are deemed reliable. The signature 

must have been executed or adopted by a person with an intent to sign the record as 

appropriate based on the nature of the document. 

 
III.  Electronic signatures shall not be applied using another employee’s name. 

 

IV. An electronic signature is an acceptable substitute for a wet signature on records requiring 

the signature on any record whenever the use of a wet signature is authorized or required, 

except as provided herein.  

 

V. If an electronic signature is used for interstate transactions or for documents required by 

the US Federal Government, the electronic signature shall comply with the 

requirements of the Electronic Signatures in Global and Electronic Commerce Act. 

VI. A stamped signature may be used ONLY when the signer intended to sign a document 

and the person using the stamp is authorized to use the stamp on behalf of the signer. 

 

VII. This policy in no way affects the District’s ability to conduct a transaction using a 

physical medium and shall not be construed as a prohibition on the use of wet 

signature. 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

 

_______________________ 

MATT HOLM 

BOARD CHAIR 

 

 

72



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: May 8, 2023 

Item Title:  Board Policy 3.20 Vehicle Use 

Attachments:  Board Policy 3.20 

Submitted by: Chief Morrow 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
 
Board Policy 3.20- Vehicle Use has been reviewed and modified by Staff. The policy includes 
updates specific to assigned vehicles, mileage reimbursement for Fire Commissioners, and 
vehicle stipends in lieu of vehicle assignments for certain District positions.  
 
The Policy is presented for first reading and comment. 
 
 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 

73



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 

BOARD POLICY 

NUMBER 3.20 

 

ORIGINATED: April 12, 2021 

APPROVEDREVIEWED: January 23, 2023May 2, 2023 

EFFECTIVE: January 23, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: VEHICLE USE (Take Home, Assigned, and Pool Vehicles) 

 

PURPOSE: To ensure the appropriate use of district vehicles. 

 

POLICY: District vehicles are for official business only.  The District will provide a vehicle,  or pay 

mileage reimbursement, or provide a vehicle stipend when a vehicle is required to 

conduct district business.  The Deputy Chief Assistant Chief of Logistics will use this 

document to determine appropriate vehicle assignments.  However, due to numerous 

individual circumstances, the AC may deviate from these guidelines when appropriate.  

 

The District maintains a zero tolerance in regard to an employee operating a district 

vehicle while under the influence of alcohol or any controlled substance.  

Personal use of district vehicles is allowed under limited circumstances (i.e., get food or 

make bank deposits during normal district business travel, etc.)  

 

AUTHORITY & RESPONSIBILITY:  

 The Board of Fire Commissioners and Executive Staff Members have the authority and 

responsibility to ensure all District Members are familiar with and operate within the 

parameters of this Board Policy. 

 

PROCEDURE: 

 

I. TAKE HOME VEHICLES  

 

A. As approved by the Fire Chief, Senior Staff (FSLA exempt) and the Day Shift 

Battalion Chief Officers that routinely need a vehicle to conduct district 

business, attend weekend or evening meetings, and must be available for 

emergency responses may beare eligible for a take home vehicle.  Personnel 

assigned a take home vehicle should live within 30 minutes’ priority response 

time of the district.  The vehicle must be parked off the street.  

 

B. Personnel assigned a vehicle shall complete a Staff Vehicle Rig Check online 

form once a month.  

 

II. ASSIGNED VEHICLES  

 

74



A. Personnel that routinely need a specific vehicle to conduct district business will 

be assigned a vehicle.  These vehicles shall be parked at a district facility when 

not being used for district business.  (Example, training LT needs a truck, carries 

PPE and other equipment.)  

 

B. Personnel assigned a vehicle shall complete a Staff Vehicle Rig Check online 

form once a month. 

 

III. POOL VEHICLES  

 

A. When appropriate the district will provide a pool vehicle for personnel to 

conduct district business.  

 

1. All requests for pool vehicle usage shall be emailed directly to the AC of 

Logistics (7) seven days prior to date of travel for approval.  

2. No employee, without prior authorization of the AC of Logistics or the 

Lead Mechanic, shall take a pool vehicle for usage.  

3. All employee(s) shall complete a Staff Vehicle Rig Check on-line form 

when utilizing a pool vehicle for each day the vehicle is assigned to 

them.. 

3.  

IV. MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT &  VEHICLE STIPEND 

 

1. Standard IRS mileage reimbursement rules apply. An exception 

is made for Fire Commissioners, where there “home station” 

may be any place they originate within the District as their 

starting point of travel. 

 

2. Depending upon need, the Fire Chief, Deputy Chief, and 

Directors may be eligible for a vehicle stipend in lieu of an 

assigned vehicle.  

 APPROVED: 

 

 

 

_______________________ 

MATT HOLM 

BOARD CHAIR 

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left:  1.75",  No bullets or

numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75", Numbered + Level: 1 +

Numbering Style: I, II, III, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment:

Right + Aligned at:  0.25" + Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style:

1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 

2.25" + Indent at:  2.5"

Formatted: Normal

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style:

1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 

2.25" + Indent at:  2.5"

75



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 

BOARD POLICY 

NUMBER 3.20 

 

ORIGINATED: April 12, 2021 

REVIEWED: May 2, 2023 

EFFECTIVE:  

 

SUBJECT: VEHICLE USE (Take Home, Assigned, and Pool Vehicles) 

 

PURPOSE: To ensure the appropriate use of district vehicles. 

 

POLICY: District vehicles are for official business only.  The District will provide a vehicle, pay 

mileage reimbursement, or provide a vehicle stipend when a vehicle is required to 

conduct district business.  The Deputy Chief will use this document to determine 

appropriate vehicle assignments.  However, due to numerous individual circumstances, 

the AC may deviate from these guidelines when appropriate.  

 

The District maintains a zero tolerance in regard to an employee operating a district 

vehicle while under the influence of alcohol or any controlled substance.  

Personal use of district vehicles is allowed under limited circumstances (i.e., get food or 

make bank deposits during normal district business travel, etc.)  

 

AUTHORITY & RESPONSIBILITY:  

 The Board of Fire Commissioners and Executive Staff Members have the authority and 

responsibility to ensure all District Members are familiar with and operate within the 

parameters of this Board Policy. 

 

PROCEDURE: 

 

I. TAKE HOME VEHICLES  

 

A. As approved by the Fire Chief, Senior Staff (FSLA exempt) and the Day Shift Chief 

Officers that routinely need a vehicle to conduct district business, attend 

weekend or evening meetings, and must be available for emergency responses 

may be eligible for a take home vehicle.  Personnel assigned a take home vehicle 

should live within 30 minutes’ priority response time of the district.  The vehicle 

must be parked off the street.  

 

B. Personnel assigned a vehicle shall complete a Staff Vehicle Rig Check online 

form once a month.  

 

II. ASSIGNED VEHICLES  

 

76



A. Personnel that routinely need a specific vehicle to conduct district business will 

be assigned a vehicle.  These vehicles shall be parked at a district facility when 

not being used for district business.  (Example, training LT needs a truck, carries 

PPE and other equipment.)  

 

B. Personnel assigned a vehicle shall complete a Staff Vehicle Rig Check online 

form once a month. 

 

III. POOL VEHICLES  

 

A. When appropriate the district will provide a pool vehicle for personnel to 

conduct district business.  

 

1. All requests for pool vehicle usage shall be emailed directly to the AC of 

Logistics (7) seven days prior to date of travel for approval.  

2. No employee, without prior authorization of the AC of Logistics or the 

Lead Mechanic, shall take a pool vehicle for usage.  

3. All employee(s) shall complete a Staff Vehicle Rig Check on-line form 

when utilizing a pool vehicle for each day the vehicle is assigned to 

them. 

 

IV. MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT &  VEHICLE STIPEND 

 

1. Standard IRS mileage reimbursement rules apply. An exception 

is made for Fire Commissioners, where there “home station” 

may be any place they originate within the District as their 

starting point of travel. 

 

2. Depending upon need, the Fire Chief, Deputy Chief, and 

Directors may be eligible for a vehicle stipend in lieu of an 

assigned vehicle.  

 APPROVED: 

 

 

 

_______________________ 

MATT HOLM 

BOARD CHAIR 

77



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Date: May 8, 2023 

Item Title: Competitive Bid Waiver, Emergent Software Suite 

Attachments: Resolution 23-02 and Sole Source Letter 

Submitted by: Chief Morrow 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:   

 

 

 

 

  Click here to enter text. 

TWO MOTIONS:  

1. Motion to waive two meeting rule. 

 

2. Motion to approve Resolution 23-02 Waiving competitive bidding for sole source purchase 

of Emergent Software Suite for First Responders and Telemetrics Modules. 

SUMMARY:     

Emergent Healthcare Solutions LLC is the sole source supplier of Emergent Software Suite for First 

Responders. 

The Emergent state-of-the-art software solution streamlines calls, automates reporting, and improves 

situational awareness, enabling first responders to focus on their primary mission of protecting those in 

their community.  Only Emergent software and associated hardware collects apparatus performance 

data, aggregating it and reporting it to an agency defined dashboard.  

Further, Emergent’s products, both software and hardware, are the only solutions that are directly able 

to be integrated into other analytics being used by the District for understanding its total response 

performance. It is capable of being integrated directly into ESO (Districts RMS), securing CAD data from 

South Sound 911 integrating it into a real time “command board”, and has the capability, should the 

District choose, to be a single point of data entry for all field operations Fire, EMS, Inspections. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  Cost for 43 telemetrics modules with antennas and software will be approximately 

$67k and were authorized to add to the 2023 Budget at the April 24th Board meeting.  

 

78



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS FOR CENTRAL PIERCE 
FIRE & RESCUE AUTHORIZING WAIVER OF COMPETITIVE BIDDING 
REQUIREMENTS FOR SOLE SOURCE EMERGENT HEALTH CARE SOLUTIONS, 
LLC. 
 

WHEREAS, RCW 39.04.280 provides for the waiver of competitive bidding 
requirements under enumerated conditions including (1)(a) Purchases that are clearly 
and legitimately limited to a single source of supply and (1)(b) Purchases involving special 
facilities or market conditions; and 

WHEREAS, the District has the need to purchase these items; and 

WHEREAS, Emergent Health Care Solutions, LLC is the sole source supplier of 
Emergent Software Suite for First Responders; and  

WHEREAS, Telemetrics Control Modules provided by Emergent Healthcare 
Solutions, LLC interface with Dejero products which were authorized to add to the 2023 
Budget at the April 24th Board meeting; and 

WHEREAS, The Board of Commissioners has determined that it is in the best 
interest of the District to approve the purchase under the statutory bid exceptions 
identified above. 

 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 
Central Pierce Fire & Rescue hereby: 

Section 1:  Waive the competitive bidding requirements pursuant to RCW 
39.04.280(1)(a) and (b). 
 
Section 2:  Authorize the purchase of Telemetrics Control Modules from Emergent 
Health Care Solutions, LLC. 

a. The Telemetrics Control Modules using Emergent Software Suite are clearly 
and legitimately available only from a single source of supply. 

 
  

79



MOVED AND PASSED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF FIRE 

COMMISSIONERS FOR CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE AND RESUCE ON THE ______ DAY 

OF ________________, 2023, OF WHICH ALL COMMISSIONERS WERE NOTIFIED 

AND _____ WERE PRESENT AND VOTING. 

 
 
 
SIGNATURE PAGE 
 
 
 
             
Matt Holm, Chairman    Steve Stringfellow, Commissioner  
 
 
             
Rich Coleman, Commissioner   Bob Willis, Commissioner 
 
 
        
Dale Mitchell, Commissioner  
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Tanya Robacker, District Secretary 

 

80



 
 

Emergent Health Care Solutions, LLC | 910 Shelley Street, Springfield, OR 97477 |(458) 201-8289   

April 11, 2023 

 

To Whom It may Concern: 

We are pleased to confirm that Emergent Health Care Solutions, LLC is the sole source supplier of the 

Emergent software suite for First Responders. Our state-of-the-art software solution streamlines calls, 

automates reporting, and improves situational awareness, enabling first responders to focus on their 

primary mission of protecting those in their community. Developed in partnership with Tualatin Valley 

Fire & Rescue in 2018, Emergent has proven to be an effective tool that is relied on by those who use it. 

Only Emergent has established expertise and experience with integrating telemetry on apparatus, 

providing critical data in real-time, allowing for a more informed response. Our unique integration sets 

us apart from any other software provider in the market. 

We have earned the endorsement of major organizations within the Public Safety sector, including 

Pierce Manufacturing, Inc., Western Fire Chiefs Association, Intterra, and FirstNet. These organizations 

recognize the importance of Emergent in improving Public Safety and have expressed interest in 

collaborating or partnering with us to further improve the technology and promote its ability to enhance 

Public Safety. 

Thank you for considering Emergent Health Care Solutions, LLC as your sole source supplier for the 

Emergent software suite for First Responders. We are confident that our state-of-the-art software 

solution, including the unique integration with telemetry units, will provide your organization with the 

necessary tools to improve Public Safety. 

 

Respectfully, 

David Blankinship 

David Blankinship 

President 

Emergent Health Care Solutions  

 

 

  

81



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date:   May 8, 2023 

Item Title:    Firefighter Hiring Notification 

Attachments:    Academy 23.1.3 Hiring Notification 

Submitted by:   Suzi Washo 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
 
Attached please find the Hiring Notification for Jason Overstreet.  This candidate was unable to 
begin the 23.1.2 academy on April 10, 2023 due to a family emergency. He is starting Lateral 
Orientation on May 1, 2023. 
 
These documents memorialize the hire date and seniority rank of the new employee.   
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 
None 

82



Mission:  Effect ively respond, cont inuously improve,  compassionately serve  

 

 

 

 
 
After completion of an oral board, suitability assessment profile, background 
investigation and Chief's interview, evaluation scores reflect the following standings: 
 
Hire Date: May 1, 2023 
 
 

1. Overstreet, Jason 

 
 

 
 
 
_________________________ 
Dustin Morrow 
Fire Chief 
 

 

 
Lateral Firefighter Hiring Notification 

Academy 23-1.3 
 

 

83



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: May 8, 2023 

Item Title: Property Purchase- 2116 174th Street E  

Attachments:  Purchase & Sales Agreement for 2116 174th Street E 

Submitted by: Dustin Morrow, Fire Chief 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
POSSIBLE MOTION:  
 
“I move to approve the Fire Chief to sign and execute the Purchase and Sales Agreement for 
the real property located at 2116 174th Street E as presented.” 
 
SUMMARY:    
 
Staff has been working with the property owners located at 2116 174th Street E, known as the 
McLean Property. The District and the McLeans have come to terms whereby the property will 
be sold to the District in the amount of $1,550.000. All fees for the seller and buyer will also be 
paid by the District. 
 
The Fire Chief is seeking signing approval for the purchase and sales agreement, along with 
authorization to close the real estate transaction. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
Budgeted: Station 60 Land Acquisition 3016009422-56101 $1,550.000 
  
 

84



INITIALS: Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 
                     Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 

Kidder Mathews
1201 Pacific Ave, Ste. 1400
Tacoma, WA 98402
Phone: 253-722-1400
Fax: 253-722-1409

© Commercial Brokers
Association

ALL RIGHTS  RESERVED

Form:  PS_1A
Purchase & Sale Agreement

Rev. 8/2021

COMMERCIAL & INVESTMENT REAL ESTATE
PURCHASE & SALE AGREEMENT

This has been prepared for submission to your attorney for review and approval prior to
signing. No representation is made by licensee as to its sufficiency or tax consequences

SPECIFIC TERMS

Reference Date 26, 2023

Offer Expiration Date:    5:00pm (the third day after Reference Date, if not completed)

1. PROPERTY: The Property is legally described on Exhibit A. Address: 2116 174th St E   
City of  Spanaway ,  Pierce County, Washington. Tax Parcel No(s): 
Included Personal Property:  X None;  If on and used in connection with the Property, per Section 25
(None, if not completed).

2. BUYER(S): Central Pierce Fire and Rescue and/or Assigns
a(n)  

3. SELLER(S): Donald D and Dianne M McLean
a(n)  

4. PURCHASE PRICE: $ 1,550,000.00 (One-Million Five-Hundred Fifty-Thousand and no/100) Dollars
Payable as: X Cash;  Financing (attach CBA Form PS_FIN);   Other: 

5. EARNEST MONEY: $ 25,000.00 Dollars; Held by:   Selling Firm;   Closing Agent
Form of Earnest Money:  X Wire/Electronic Transfer;   Check;  Note (attach CBA Form PS_EMN);  

Other: 
Earnest Money Due Date:  X  5 days after Mutual Acceptance;     days after the Feasibility
Contingency Date; or    

6. FEASIBILITY CONTINGENCY DATE:     ;  X  30 (30 days after Mutual Acceptance if not
completed.)

SEE ADDENDUM #1 FOR 
7. CLOSING DATE:     ;  X  15 days after  Buyer's Waiver of Feasibility Contingency

8. CLOSING AGENT:  Stewart Title & Escrow (Puyallup Office)

9. TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY:  Stewart Title

10. DEED:  X Statutory Warranty Deed; or   Bargain and Sale Deed.

11. POSSESSION:  on closing;  X Other: The Seller will have the right to remain as a tenant on the property,
subject to the terms of a lease agreement attached hereto. Possession of the property by the Buyer will be
as outlined in the lease and subject to the Addendum attached hereto. (on closing if not completed). 

Page 1 of 17

0319278004

husband and wife

x

Terms and Extension

May 2nd

:  April

85



INITIALS: Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 
                     Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 

Kidder Mathews
1201 Pacific Ave, Ste. 1400
Tacoma, WA 98402
Phone: 253-722-1400
Fax: 253-722-1409

© Commercial Brokers
Association

ALL RIGHTS  RESERVED

Form:  PS_1A
Purchase & Sale Agreement

Rev. 8/2021

COMMERCIAL & INVESTMENT REAL ESTATE
PURCHASE & SALE AGREEMENT

(CONTINUED)

12. SELLER CITIZENSHIP (FIRPTA):  Seller   is;  X is not a foreign person for purposes of U.S. income
taxation.

13. BUYER’S DEFAULT: (check only one)  X Forfeiture of Earnest Money;   Seller’s Election of Remedies.

14. SELLER’S DEFAULT: (check only one)  X Recover Earnest Money or Specific Enforcement;  Buyer’s
Election of Remedies.

15. UNPAID UTILITIES: Buyer and Seller X Do Not Waive (attach CBA Form UA);   Waive

16. AGENCY DISCLOSURE: Selling Broker represents:  X Buyer;  Seller;   both parties;  neither party
                                           Listing Broker represents:   Seller;  both parties X NO LISTING BROKER WAS
APART OF THIS TRANSACTION

17. EXHIBITS AND ADDENDA.  The following Exhibits and Addenda are made a part of this Agreement:

 Earnest Money Promissory Note, CBA Form EMN   Back-Up Addendum, CBA Form BU-A
 Blank Promissory Note, LPB Form No. 28A  Vacant Land Addendum, CBA Form VLA
 Blank Short Form Deed of Trust, LPB Form No. 20  Financing Addendum, CBA Form PS_FIN
 Blank Deed of Trust Rider, CBA Form DTR  Tenant Estoppel Certificate, CBA Form PS_TEC

X Utility Charges Addendum, CBA Form UA  Defeasance Addendum, CBA Form PS_D
 FIRPTA Certification, CBA Form 22E X Lead-Based Paint Disclosure, CBA Form LP-LS
 Assignment and Assumption, CBA Form PS-AS X Other: CBA Form 17

X Addendum/Amendment, X Other: Lease Agreement

Page 2 of 17

86



INITIALS: Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 
                     Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 

Kidder Mathews
1201 Pacific Ave, Ste. 1400
Tacoma, WA 98402
Phone: 253-722-1400
Fax: 253-722-1409

© Commercial Brokers
Association

ALL RIGHTS  RESERVED

Form:  PS_1A
Purchase & Sale Agreement

Rev. 8/2021

COMMERCIAL & INVESTMENT REAL ESTATE
PURCHASE & SALE AGREEMENT

(CONTINUED)

18. IDENTIFICATION OF THE PARTIES.  The following is the contact information for the parties involved in this
Agreement:

Buyer(s):                          Seller(s):
Contact:  
Central Pierce Fire & Rescue

Contact:  Donald D & Dianne M McLean

Address: Address: 2116 174th Street East
Spanaway, WA 98387

Business Phone: Business Phone: 
Cell Phone:  Cell Phone:  
Fax:  Fax:  
Email:  Email:  

Selling Firm Listing Firm
Name: Kidder Mathews, Inc. Name: N/A
Assumed Name: Assumed Name: 
Selling Broker: Jerome O'Leary Listing Broker:  
Selling Broker DOL License No.:  Listing Broker DOL License No.:  
Firm Address:  1201 Pacific Ave Ste 1400,
Tacoma WA

Firm Address: 

Firm Phone:  253.722.1400 Firm Phone:  
Broker Phone:  253.732.2600 Broker Phone:  
Firm Email:  Firm Email:  
Broker Email:  jerome.oleary@kidder.com Broker Email:  
Fax: Fax: 
CBA Office No.:  CBA Office No.:  
Selling Firm DOL License No.:  Listing Firm DOL License No.:   

Copy of Notices to Buyer to : Copy of Notices to Seller to :

Name:  Heather Burgess Name:  
Company: Dickson Frohlich Phillips Burgess
PLLC

Company: 

Address: Address: 
Business Phone:  253-572-1000 / 360-742-
3500

Business Phone:  

Fax: Fax: 
Cell Phone: Cell Phone: 
Email:  hburgess@dfpblaw.com Email:  

Page 3 of 17

Fire Chief Dustin Morrow

dmorrow@centralpiercefire.org

87



INITIALS: Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 
                     Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 

Kidder Mathews
1201 Pacific Ave, Ste. 1400
Tacoma, WA 98402
Phone: 253-722-1400
Fax: 253-722-1409

© Commercial Brokers
Association

ALL RIGHTS  RESERVED

Form:  PS_1A
Purchase & Sale Agreement

Rev. 8/2021

COMMERCIAL & INVESTMENT REAL ESTATE
PURCHASE & SALE AGREEMENT

(CONTINUED)

                                                                    GENERAL TERMS

19. Purchase and Sale.  Buyer agrees to buy and Seller agrees to sell the commercial real estate identified in
Section 1 as the Property and all improvements thereon. Unless expressly provided otherwise in this
Agreement or its Addenda, the Property shall include (i) all of Seller’s rights, title and interest in the Property,
(ii) all easements and rights appurtenant to the Property, (iii) all buildings, fixtures, and improvements on the
Property, (iv) all unexpired leases and subleases; and (v) all included personal property.

20. Acceptance; Counteroffers. If this offer is not timely accepted, it shall lapse and the earnest money shall be
refunded to Buyer. If either party makes a future counteroffer, the other party shall have until 5:00 p.m. on the

 day (if not filled in, the second day) following receipt to accept the counteroffer, unless sooner
withdrawn. If the counteroffer is not timely accepted or countered, this Agreement shall lapse and the earnest
money shall be refunded to Buyer. No acceptance, offer or counteroffer from Buyer is effective until a signed
copy is received by Seller, the Listing Broker or the licensed office of the Listing Broker. No acceptance, offer
or counteroffer from Seller is effective until a signed copy is received by Buyer, the Selling Broker or the
licensed office of the Selling Broker. "Mutual Acceptance" shall occur when the last counteroffer is signed by
the offeree, and the fully-signed counteroffer has been received by the offeror, his or her broker, or the
licensed office of the broker. If any party is not represented by a broker, then notices must be delivered to
that party and shall be effective when received by that party.

21. Earnest Money. Selling Broker and Selling Firm are authorized to transfer Earnest Money to Closing Agent
as necessary. Selling Firm shall deposit any check to be held by Selling Firm within 3 days after receipt or
Mutual Acceptance, whichever occurs later. If the Earnest Money is to be held by Selling Firm and is over
$10,000, it shall be deposited to:  the Selling Firm's pooled trust account (with interest paid to the State
Treasurer); or  a separate interest bearing trust account in Selling Firm's name, provided that Buyer
completes an IRS Form W-9 (if not completed, separate interest bearing trust account). The interest, if any,
shall be credited at closing to Buyer. If this sale fails to close, whoever is entitled to the Earnest Money is
entitled to interest. Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, the Earnest Money shall be applicable to
the Purchase Price.

22. Title Insurance.

a. Title Report. Seller authorizes Buyer, its Lender, Listing Broker, Selling Broker or Closing Agent, at
Seller’s expense, to apply for and deliver to Buyer a standard coverage owner’s policy of title insurance
from the Title Insurance Company. Buyer shall have the discretion to apply for an extended coverage
owner’s policy of title insurance and any endorsements, provided that Buyer shall pay the increased costs
associated with an extended policy including the excess premium over that charged for a standard
coverage policy, the cost of any endorsements requested by Buyer, and the cost of any survey required by
the title insurer. If Seller previously received a preliminary commitment from a title insurer that Buyer
declines to use, Buyer shall pay any cancellation fee owing to the original title insurer. Otherwise, the party
applying for title insurance shall pay any title cancellation fee, in the event such a fee is assessed.

b. Permitted Exceptions. Buyer shall notify Seller of any objectionable matters in the title report or any
supplemental report within the earlier of: (a)   days (20 days if not completed) after receipt of the
preliminary commitment for title insurance; or (b) the Feasibility Contingency Date. This Agreement shall
terminate and Buyer shall receive a refund of the earnest money, less any costs advanced or committed
for Buyer, unless within five (5) days of Buyer’s notice of such objections Seller shall give notice, in writing,

Page 4 of 17

2nd

x

20

88



INITIALS: Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 
                     Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 

Kidder Mathews
1201 Pacific Ave, Ste. 1400
Tacoma, WA 98402
Phone: 253-722-1400
Fax: 253-722-1409

© Commercial Brokers
Association

ALL RIGHTS  RESERVED

Form:  PS_1A
Purchase & Sale Agreement

Rev. 8/2021

COMMERCIAL & INVESTMENT REAL ESTATE
PURCHASE & SALE AGREEMENT

(CONTINUED)

of its intent to remove all objectionable provisions before Closing. If Seller fails to give timely notice that it
will clear all disapproved objections, this Agreement shall automatically terminate and Buyer shall receive
a refund of the earnest money, less any costs advanced or committed for Buyer, unless Buyer notifies
Seller within three (3) days that Buyer waives any objections which Seller does not agree to remove. If any
new title matters are disclosed in a supplemental title report, then the preceding termination, objection and
waiver provisions shall apply to the new title matters except that Buyer’s notice of objections must be
delivered within three (3) days of receipt of the supplemental report by Buyer and Seller’s response or
Buyer’s waiver must be delivered within two (2) days of Buyer’s notice of objections. The Closing Date
shall be extended to the extent necessary to permit time for these notices. Buyer shall not be required to
object to any mortgage or deed of trust liens, or the statutory lien for real property taxes, and the same
shall not be deemed to be Permitted Exceptions; provided, however, that the lien securing any financing
which Buyer has agreed to assume shall be a Permitted Exception. Except for the foregoing, those
provisions not objected to or for which Buyer waived its objections shall be referred to collectively as the
“Permitted Exceptions.” Seller shall reasonably cooperate with Buyer and the title company to clear
objectionable title matters and shall provide an affidavit containing the information and reasonable
covenants requested by the title company. The title policy shall contain no exceptions other than the
General Exclusions and Exceptions common to such form of policy and the Permitted Exceptions.

c. Title Policy. At Closing, Buyer shall receive an ALTA Form 2006 Owner’s Policy of Title Insurance with
standard or extended coverage (as specified by Buyer) dated as of the Closing Date in the amount of the
Purchase Price, insuring that fee simple title to the Property is vested in Buyer, subject only to the
Permitted Exceptions (“Title Policy”), provided that Buyer acknowledges that obtaining extended coverage
may be conditioned on the Title Company’s receipt of a satisfactory survey paid for by Buyer. If Buyer
elects extended coverage, then Seller shall execute and deliver to the Title Company on or before Closing
the such affidavits and other documents as the Title Company reasonably and customarily requires to
issue extended coverage.

23. Feasibility Contingency. Buyer’s obligations under this Agreement are conditioned upon Buyer's
satisfaction, in Buyer’s sole discretion, concerning all aspects of the Property, including its physical condition;
the presence of or absence of any hazardous substances; the contracts and leases affecting the Property;
the potential financial performance of the Property; the availability of government permits and approvals; and
the feasibility of the Property for Buyer's intended purpose. This Agreement shall terminate and Buyer shall
receive a refund of the earnest money unless Buyer gives notice that the Feasibility Contingency is satisfied
to Seller before 5:00pm on the Feasibility Contingency Date. If such notice is timely given, the feasibility
contingency shall be deemed to be satisfied and Buyer shall be deemed to have accepted and waived any
objection regarding any aspects of the Property as they exist on the Feasibility Contingency Date.

a. Books, Records, Leases, Agreements.  Within  days (3 days if not filled in) Seller shall deliver to
Buyer or post in an online database maintained by Seller or Listing Broker, to which Buyer has been given
unlimited access, true, correct and complete copies of all documents in Seller’s possession or control
relating to the ownership, operation, renovation or development of the Property, excluding appraisals or
other statements of value, and including the following: statements for real estate taxes, assessments, and
utilities for the last three years and year to date; property management agreements and any other
agreements with professionals or consultants; leases or other agreements relating to occupancy of all or a
portion of the Property and a suite-by-suite schedule of tenants, rents, prepaid rents, deposits and fees;
plans, specifications, permits, applications, drawings, surveys, and studies; maintenance records,
accounting records and audit reports for the last three years and year to date; any existing environmental
reports; any existing surveys; any existing inspection reports; and “Vendor Contracts” which shall include

Page 5 of 17

3

89



INITIALS: Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 
                     Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 

Kidder Mathews
1201 Pacific Ave, Ste. 1400
Tacoma, WA 98402
Phone: 253-722-1400
Fax: 253-722-1409

© Commercial Brokers
Association

ALL RIGHTS  RESERVED

Form:  PS_1A
Purchase & Sale Agreement

Rev. 8/2021

COMMERCIAL & INVESTMENT REAL ESTATE
PURCHASE & SALE AGREEMENT

(CONTINUED)

maintenance or service contracts, and installments purchase contracts or leases of personal property or
fixtures used in connection with the Property. Buyer shall determine by the Feasibility Contingency Date:
(i) whether Seller will agree to terminate any objectionable Vendor Contracts; and (ii) whether Seller will
agree to pay any damages or penalties resulting from the termination of objectionable Vendor Contracts.
Buyer’s waiver of the Feasibility Contingency shall be deemed Buyer’s acceptance of all Vendor Contracts
which Seller has not agreed in writing to terminate. Buyer shall be solely responsible for obtaining any
required consents to such assumption and the payment of any assumption fees. Seller shall cooperate
with Buyer's efforts to receive any such consents but shall not be required to incur any out-of-pocket
expenses or liability in doing so. Any information provided or to be provided by Seller with respect to the
Property is solely for Buyer’s convenience and Seller has not made any independent investigation or
verification of such information (other than that the documents are true, correct, and complete, as stated
above) and makes no representations as to the accuracy or completeness of such information, except to
the extent expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement. Seller shall transfer the Vendor Contracts as
provided in Section 25.

b. Access. Seller shall permit Buyer and its agents, at Buyer's sole expense and risk, to enter the Property at
reasonable times subject to the rights of and after legal notice to tenants, to conduct inspections
concerning the Property, including without limitation, the structural condition of improvements, hazardous
materials, pest infestation, soils conditions, sensitive areas, wetlands, or other matters affecting the
feasibility of the Property for Buyer’s intended use. Buyer shall schedule any entry onto the Property with
Seller in advance and shall comply with Seller's reasonable requirements including those relating to
security, confidentiality, and disruption of Seller's tenants. Buyer shall not perform any invasive testing
including environmental inspections beyond a phase I assessment or contact the tenants or property
management personnel without obtaining Seller's prior written consent, which shall not be unreasonably
withheld, conditioned or delayed. Buyer shall restore the Property and all improvements to substantially
the same condition they were in prior to inspection. Buyer shall be solely responsible for all costs of its
inspections and feasibility analysis and has no authority to bind the Property for purposes of statutory
liens. Buyer agrees to indemnify and defend Seller from all liens, costs, claims, and expenses, including
attorneys' and experts' fees, arising from or relating to entry onto or inspection of the Property by Buyer
and its agents, which obligation shall survive closing. Buyer may continue to enter the Property in
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this Section 23 after removal or satisfaction of the
Feasibility Contingency only for the purpose of leasing or to satisfy conditions of financing.

c.  (check if applicable) Access Insurance. Notwithstanding anything in this Section 23 to the contrary,
prior to entering the Property and while conducting any inspections pursuant to subsection (b) above,
Buyer shall, at no cost or expense to Seller: (a) procure and maintain commercial general liability
(occurrence) insurance in an amount no less than $2,000,000 on commercially reasonable terms adequate
to insure against all liability arising out of any entry onto or inspections of the Property that lists Seller and
Tenant as additional insureds; and (b) deliver to Seller prior to entry upon the Property certificates of
insurance for Buyer and any applicable agents or representatives evidencing such required insurance.

d. Buyer waivesDOES NOT WAIVE, to the fullest extent permissible by law, the right to receive a seller
disclosure statement (e.g. “Form 17”) if required by RCW 64.06 and its right to rescind this Agreement
pursuant thereto. However, if Seller would otherwise be required to provide Buyer with a Form 17, and if
the answer to any of the questions in the section of the Form 17 entitled “Environmental” would be “yes,”
then Buyer does not waive the receipt of the “Environmental” section of the Form 17 which shall be
provided by Seller.

Page 6 of 17

90



INITIALS: Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 
                     Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 

Kidder Mathews
1201 Pacific Ave, Ste. 1400
Tacoma, WA 98402
Phone: 253-722-1400
Fax: 253-722-1409

© Commercial Brokers
Association

ALL RIGHTS  RESERVED

Form:  PS_1A
Purchase & Sale Agreement

Rev. 8/2021

COMMERCIAL & INVESTMENT REAL ESTATE
PURCHASE & SALE AGREEMENT

(CONTINUED)

24. Conveyance. Title shall be conveyed subject only to the Permitted Exceptions. If this Agreement is for
conveyance of Seller’s vendee’s interest in a Real Estate Contract, the deed shall include a contract
vendee’s assignment sufficient to convey after-acquired title. At Closing, Seller and Buyer shall execute and
deliver to Closing Agent CBA Form PS-AS Assignment and Assumption Agreement transferring all leases
and Vendor Contracts assumed by Buyer pursuant to Section 25(b) and all intangible property transferred
pursuant to Section 25(b).

25. Personal Property.

a. If this sale includes the personal property located on and used in connection with the Property, Seller will
itemize such personal property in an Exhibit to be attached to this Agreement within ten (10) days of
Mutual Acceptance. The value assigned to any personal property shall be  $ 0.00 (if not completed, the
County-assessed value if available, and if not available, the fair market value determined by an appraiser
selected by the Listing Broker and Selling Broker). Seller warrants title to, but not the condition of, the
personal property and shall convey it by bill of sale.

b. In addition to the leases and Vendor Contracts assumed by Buyer pursuant to Section 24 above, this sale
includes all right, title and interest of Seller to the following intangible property now or hereafter existing
with respect to the Property including without limitation: all rights-of-way, rights of ingress or egress or
other interests in, on, or to, any land, highway, street, road, or avenue, open or proposed, in, on, or across,
in front of, abutting or adjoining the Property; all rights to utilities serving the Property; all drawings, plans,
specifications and other architectural or engineering work product; all governmental permits, certificates,
licenses, authorizations and approvals; all rights, claims, causes of action, and warranties under contracts
with contractors, engineers, architects, consultants or other parties associated with the Property; all utility,
security and other deposits and reserve accounts made as security for the fulfillment of any of Seller's
obligations; any name of or telephone numbers for the Property and related trademarks, service marks or
trade dress; and guaranties, warranties or other assurances of performance received.

26. Seller’s Underlying Financing.  Unless Buyer is assuming Seller’s underlying financing, Seller shall be
responsible for confirming the existing underlying financing is not subject to any "lock out" or similar covenant
which would prevent the lender's lien from being released at closing. In addition, Seller shall provide Buyer
notice prior to the Feasibility Contingency Date if Seller is required to substitute securities for the Property as
collateral for the underlying financing (known as “defeasance”). If Seller provides this notice of defeasance to
Buyer, then the parties shall close the transaction in accordance with the process described in CBA Form
PS_D or any different process identified in Seller’s defeasance notice to Buyer.

Page 7 of 17

x

91



INITIALS: Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 
                     Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 

Kidder Mathews
1201 Pacific Ave, Ste. 1400
Tacoma, WA 98402
Phone: 253-722-1400
Fax: 253-722-1409

© Commercial Brokers
Association

ALL RIGHTS  RESERVED

Form:  PS_1A
Purchase & Sale Agreement

Rev. 8/2021

COMMERCIAL & INVESTMENT REAL ESTATE
PURCHASE & SALE AGREEMENT

(CONTINUED)

27. Closing of Sale.  Buyer and Seller shall deposit with Closing Agent by 12:00 p.m. on the scheduled Closing
Date all instruments and monies required to complete the purchase in accordance with this Agreement. Upon
receipt of such instruments and monies, Closing Agent shall cause the deed to be recorded and shall pay to
Seller, in immediately available funds, the Purchase Price less any costs or other amounts to be paid by
Seller at Closing. “Closing” shall be deemed to have occurred when the deed is recorded and the sale
proceeds are available to Seller. Time is of the essence in the performance of this Agreement. Sale proceeds
shall be considered available to Seller, even if they cannot be disbursed to Seller until the next business day
after Closing. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if Seller informed Buyer before the Feasibility Contingency Date
that Seller’s underlying financing requires that it be defeased and may not be paid off, then Closing shall be
conducted in accordance with the three (3)-day closing process described in CBA Form PS_D. This
Agreement is intended to constitute escrow instructions to Closing Agent. Buyer and Seller will provide any
supplemental instructions requested by Closing Agent provided the same are consistent with this Agreement.

28. Closing Costs and Prorations.  Seller shall deliver an updated rent roll to Closing Agent not later than two
(2) days before the scheduled Closing Date in the form required by Section 23(a) and any other information
reasonably requested by Closing Agent to allow Closing Agent to prepare a settlement statement for Closing.
Seller certifies that the information contained in the rent roll is correct as of the date submitted. Seller shall
pay the premium for the owner's standard coverage title policy. Buyer shall pay the excess premium
attributable to any extended coverage or endorsements requested by Buyer, and the cost of any survey
required in connection with the same. Seller and Buyer shall each pay one-half of the escrow fees. Any real
estate excise taxes shall be paid by the party who bears primary responsibility for payment under the
applicable statute or code. Real and personal property taxes and assessments payable in the year of closing;
collected rents on any existing tenancies; expenses already incurred by Seller that relate to services to be
provided to the Property after the Closing Date; interest; utilities; and other operating expenses shall be pro-
rated as of Closing. Seller will be charged and credited for the amounts of all of the pro-rated items relating to
the period up to and including 11:59 pm Pacific Time on the day preceding the Closing Date, and Buyer will
be charged and credited for all of the pro-rated items relating to the period on and after the Closing Date. If
tenants pay any of the foregoing expenses directly, then Closing Agent shall only pro rate those expenses
paid by Seller. Buyer shall pay to Seller at Closing an additional sum equal to any utility deposits or mortgage
reserves for assumed financing for which Buyer receives the benefit after Closing. Buyer shall pay all costs of
financing including the premium for the lender's title policy. If the Property was taxed under a deferred
classification prior to Closing, then Seller shall pay all taxes, interest, penalties, deferred taxes or similar
items which result from removal of the Property from the deferred classification. At Closing, all refundable
deposits on tenancies shall be credited to Buyer or delivered to Buyer for deposit in a trust account if required
by state or local law. Buyer shall pay any sales or use tax applicable to the transfer of personal property
included in the sale.

Page 8 of 17

92



INITIALS: Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 
                     Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 

Kidder Mathews
1201 Pacific Ave, Ste. 1400
Tacoma, WA 98402
Phone: 253-722-1400
Fax: 253-722-1409

© Commercial Brokers
Association

ALL RIGHTS  RESERVED

Form:  PS_1A
Purchase & Sale Agreement

Rev. 8/2021

COMMERCIAL & INVESTMENT REAL ESTATE
PURCHASE & SALE AGREEMENT

(CONTINUED)

29. Post-Closing Adjustments, Collections, and Payments.  After Closing, Buyer and Seller shall reconcile
the actual amount of revenues or liabilities upon receipt or payment thereof to the extent those items were
prorated or credited at Closing based upon estimates. Any bills or invoices received by Buyer after Closing
which relate to services rendered or goods delivered to the Seller or the Property prior to Closing shall be
paid by Seller upon presentation of such bill or invoice. At Buyer's option, Buyer may pay such bill or invoice
and be reimbursed the amount paid plus interest at the rate of 12% per annum beginning fifteen (15) days
from the date of Buyer's written demand to Seller for reimbursement until such reimbursement is made.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if tenants pay certain expenses based on estimates subject to a post-closing
reconciliation to the actual amount of those expenses, then Buyer shall be entitled to any surplus and shall
be liable for any credit resulting from the reconciliation. Rents collected from each tenant after Closing shall
be applied first to rentals due most recently from such tenant for the period after closing, and the balance
shall be applied for the benefit of Seller for delinquent rentals owed for a period prior to closing. The amounts
applied for the benefit of Seller shall be turned over by Buyer to Seller promptly after receipt. Seller shall be
entitled to pursue any lawful methods of collection of delinquent rents but shall have no right to evict tenants
after Closing. Any adjustment shall be made, if any, within 180 days of the Closing Date, and if a party fails to
request an adjustment by notice delivered to the other party within the applicable period set forth above (such
notice to specify in reasonable detail the items within the Closing Statement that such party desires to adjust
and the reasons for such adjustment), then the allocations and prorations at Closing shall be binding and
conclusive against such party.

30. Operations Prior to Closing. Prior to Closing, Seller shall continue to operate the Property in the ordinary
course of its business and maintain the Property in the same or better condition than as existing on the date
of Mutual Acceptance but shall not be required to repair material damage from casualty except as otherwise
provided in this Agreement. After the Feasibility Contingency Date, Seller shall not enter into or modify
existing rental agreements or leases (except that Seller may enter into, modify, extend, renew or terminate
residential rental agreements or residential leases for periods of 12 months or less in the ordinary course of
its business), service contracts, or other agreements affecting the Property which have terms extending
beyond Closing without obtaining Buyer's consent, which shall not be withheld unreasonably.

31. Possession.  Buyer shall accept possession subject to all tenancies disclosed to Buyer before the Feasibility
Contingency Date.

Page 9 of 17

93



INITIALS: Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 
                     Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 

Kidder Mathews
1201 Pacific Ave, Ste. 1400
Tacoma, WA 98402
Phone: 253-722-1400
Fax: 253-722-1409

© Commercial Brokers
Association

ALL RIGHTS  RESERVED

Form:  PS_1A
Purchase & Sale Agreement

Rev. 8/2021

COMMERCIAL & INVESTMENT REAL ESTATE
PURCHASE & SALE AGREEMENT

(CONTINUED)

32. Seller’s Representations. Except as disclosed to or known by Buyer prior to the satisfaction or waiver of the
Feasibility Contingency, including in the books, records and documents made available to Buyer, or in the
title report or any supplemental report or documents referenced therein, Seller represents to Buyer that, to
the best of Seller's actual knowledge, each of the following is true as of the date hereof: (a) Seller is
authorized to enter into the Agreement, to sell the Property, and to perform its obligations under the
Agreement, and no further consent, waiver, approval or authorization is required from any person or entity to
execute and perform under this Agreement; (b) The books, records, leases, agreements and other items
delivered to Buyer pursuant to this Agreement comprise all material documents in Seller's possession or
control regarding the operation and condition of the Property, are true, accurate and complete to the best of
Seller’s knowledge, and no other contracts or agreements exist that will be binding on Buyer after Closing; (c)
Seller has not received any written notices that the Property or any business conducted thereon violate any
applicable laws, regulations, codes and ordinances; (d) Seller has all certificates of occupancy, permits, and
other governmental consents necessary to own and operate the Property for its current use; (e) There is no
pending or threatened litigation which would adversely affect the Property or Buyer's ownership thereof after
Closing; (f) There is no pending or threatened condemnation or similar proceedings affecting the Property,
and the Property is not within the boundaries of any planned or authorized local improvement district; (g)
Seller has paid (except to the extent prorated at Closing) all local, state and federal taxes (other than real and
personal property taxes and assessments described in Section 28 above) attributable to the period prior to
closing which, if not paid, could constitute a lien on Property (including any personal property), or for which
Buyer may be held liable after Closing; (h) Seller is not aware of any concealed material defects in the
Property except as disclosed to Buyer before the Feasibility Contingency Date; (i) There are no Hazardous
Substances (as defined below) currently located in, on, or under the Property in a manner or quantity that
presently violates any Environmental Law (as defined below); there are no underground storage tanks
located on the Property; and there is no pending or threatened investigation or remedial action by any
governmental agency regarding the release of Hazardous Substances or the violation of Environmental Law
at the Property; (j) Seller has not granted any options nor obligated itself in any matter whatsoever to sell the
Property or any portion thereof to any party other than Buyer; and (k) Neither Seller nor any of its respective
partners, members, shareholders or other equity owners, is a person or entity with whom U.S. persons or
entities are restricted from doing business under regulations of the Office of Foreign Asset Control (“OFAC”)
of the Department of the Treasury (including those named on OFAC’s Specially Designated and Blocked
Persons List) or under any statute or executive order; and (l) the individual signing this Agreement on behalf
of Seller represents and warrants to Buyer that he or she has the authority to act on behalf of and bind Seller.
As used herein, the term "Hazardous Substances" shall mean any substance or material now or hereafter
defined or regulated as a hazardous substance, hazardous waste, toxic substance, pollutant, or contaminant
under any federal, state, or local law, regulation, or ordinance governing any substance that could cause
actual or suspected harm to human health or the environment ("Environmental Law"). The term "Hazardous
Substances" specifically includes, but is not limited to, petroleum, petroleum by-products, and asbestos.

If prior to Closing Seller or Buyer discovers any information which would cause any of the representations
above to be false if the representations were deemed made as of the date of such discovery, then the party
discovering the information shall promptly notify the other party in writing and Buyer, as its sole remedy, may
elect to terminate this Agreement by giving Seller notice of such termination within five (5) days after Buyer
first received actual notice (with the Closing Date extended to accommodate such five (5) day period), and in
such event, the Earnest Money Deposit shall be returned to Buyer. Buyer shall give notice of termination
within five (5) days of discovering or receiving written notice of the new information. Nothing in this paragraph
shall prevent Buyer from pursuing its remedies against Seller if Seller had actual knowledge of the newly
discovered information such that a representation provided for above was false.

Page 10 of 17

94



INITIALS: Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 
                     Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 

Kidder Mathews
1201 Pacific Ave, Ste. 1400
Tacoma, WA 98402
Phone: 253-722-1400
Fax: 253-722-1409

© Commercial Brokers
Association

ALL RIGHTS  RESERVED

Form:  PS_1A
Purchase & Sale Agreement

Rev. 8/2021

COMMERCIAL & INVESTMENT REAL ESTATE
PURCHASE & SALE AGREEMENT

(CONTINUED)

33. As-Is. Except for the express representations and warranties in this Agreement, (a) Seller makes no
representations or warranties regarding the Property; (b) Seller hereby disclaims, and Buyer hereby waives,
any and all representations or warranties of any kind, express or implied, concerning the Property or any
portion thereof, as to its condition, value, compliance with laws, status of permits or approvals, existence or
absence of hazardous material on site, suitability for Buyer’s intended use, occupancy rate or any other
matter of similar or dissimilar nature relating in any way to the Property, including the warranties of fitness for
a particular purpose, tenantability, habitability and use; (c) Buyer takes the Property “AS IS” and with all
faults; and (d) Buyer represents and warrants to Seller that Buyer has sufficient experience and expertise
such that it is reasonable for Buyer to rely on its own pre-closing inspections and investigations.

34. Buyer’s Representations. Buyer represents that Buyer is authorized to enter into the Agreement; to buy the
Property; to perform its obligations under the Agreement; and that neither the execution and delivery of this
Agreement nor the consummation of the transaction contemplated hereby will: (a) conflict with or result in a
breach of any law, regulation, writ, injunction or decree of any court or governmental instrumentality
applicable to Buyer; or (b) constitute a breach of any agreement to which Buyer is a party or by which Buyer
is bound. The individual signing this Agreement on behalf of Buyer represents that he or she has the
authority to act on behalf of and bind Buyer.

35. Claims. Any claim or cause of action with respect to a breach of the representations and warranties set forth
herein shall survive for a period of nine (9) months from the Closing Date, at which time such representations
and warranties (and any cause of action resulting from a breach thereof not then in litigation, including
indemnification claims) shall terminate. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement: (a) Buyer
shall not make a claim against Seller for damages for breach or default of any representation or warranty,
unless the amount of such claim is reasonably anticipated to exceed $25,000; and (b) under no
circumstances shall Seller be liable to Buyer on account of any breach of any representation or warranty in
the aggregate in excess of the amount equal to $250,000, except in the event of Seller’s fraud or intentional
misrepresentation with respect to any representation or warranty regarding the environmental condition of the
Property, in which case Buyer’s damages shall be unlimited.

36. Condemnation and Casualty.  Seller bears all risk of loss until Closing, and thereafter Buyer bears all risk of
loss. Buyer may terminate this Agreement and obtain a refund of the earnest money if improvements on the
Property are materially damaged or if condemnation proceedings are commenced against all or a portion of
the Property before Closing, to be exercised by notice to Seller within ten (10) days after Seller’s notice to
Buyer of the occurrence of the damage or condemnation proceedings. Damage will be considered material if
the cost of repair exceeds the lesser of $100,000 or five percent (5%) of the Purchase Price. Alternatively,
Buyer may elect to proceed with closing, in which case, at Closing, Seller shall not be obligated to repair any
damage, and shall assign to Buyer all claims and right to proceeds under any property insurance policy and
shall credit to Buyer at Closing the amount of any deductible provided for in the policy.

37. FIRPTA Tax Withholding at Closing.  Closing Agent is instructed to prepare a certification (CBA or NWMLS
Form 22E, or equivalent) that Seller is not a “foreign person” within the meaning of the Foreign Investment in
Real Property Tax Act, and Seller shall sign it on or before Closing. If Seller is a foreign person, and this
transaction is not otherwise exempt from FIRPTA, Closing Agent is instructed to withhold and pay the
required amount to the Internal Revenue Service.

Page 11 of 17

95



INITIALS: Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 
                     Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 

Kidder Mathews
1201 Pacific Ave, Ste. 1400
Tacoma, WA 98402
Phone: 253-722-1400
Fax: 253-722-1409

© Commercial Brokers
Association

ALL RIGHTS  RESERVED

Form:  PS_1A
Purchase & Sale Agreement

Rev. 8/2021

COMMERCIAL & INVESTMENT REAL ESTATE
PURCHASE & SALE AGREEMENT

(CONTINUED)

38. Notices. Unless otherwise specified, any notice required or permitted in, or related to, this Agreement
(including revocations of offers and counteroffers) must be in writing. Notices to Seller must be signed by at
least one Buyer and must be delivered to Seller and Listing Broker with a courtesy copy to any other party
identified as a recipient of notices in Section 18. A notice to Seller shall be deemed delivered only when
received by Seller and Listing Broker, or the licensed office of Listing Broker. Notices to Buyer must be
signed by at least one Seller and must be delivered to Buyer, with a copy to Selling Broker and with a
courtesy copy to any other party identified as a recipient of notices in Section 18. A notice to Buyer shall be
deemed delivered only when received by Buyer and Selling Broker, or the licensed office of Selling Broker.
Selling Broker and Listing Broker otherwise have no responsibility to advise parties of receipt of a notice
beyond either phoning the represented party or causing a copy of the notice to be delivered to the party's
address provided in this Agreement. Buyer and Seller shall keep Selling Broker and Listing Broker advised of
their whereabouts in order to receive prompt notification of receipt of a notice. If any party is not represented
by a licensee, then notices must be delivered to and shall be effective when received by that party at the
address, fax number, or email indicated in Section 18. Facsimile transmission of any notice or document shall
constitute delivery. E-mail transmission of any notice or document (or a direct link to such notice or
document) shall constitute delivery when: (i) the e-mail is sent to both Selling Broker and Selling Firm or both
Listing Broker and Listing Firm at the e-mail addresses specified on page two of this Agreement; or (ii) Selling
Broker or Listing Broker provide written acknowledgment of receipt of the e-mail (an automatic e-mail reply
does not constitute written acknowledgment). At the request of either party, or the Closing Agent, the parties
will confirm facsimile or e-mail transmitted signatures by signing an original document.

39. Computation of Time.  Unless otherwise specified in this Agreement, any period of time in this Agreement
shall mean Pacific Time and shall begin the day after the event starting the period and shall expire at 5:00
p.m. of the last calendar day of the specified period of time, unless the last day is a Saturday, Sunday or legal
holiday as defined in RCW 1.16.050, in which case the specified period of time shall expire on the next day
that is not a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday. Any specified period of five (5) days or less shall not include
Saturdays, Sundays or legal holidays. Notwithstanding the foregoing, references to specific dates or times or
number of hours shall mean those dates, times or number of hours; provided, however, that if the Closing
Date falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday as defined in RCW 1.16.050, or a date when the county
recording office is closed, then the Closing Date shall be the next regular business day. If the parties agree
upon and attach a legal description after this Agreement is signed by the offeree and delivered to the offeror,
then for the purposes of computing time, mutual acceptance shall be deemed to be on the date of delivery of
an accepted offer or counteroffer to the offeror, rather than on the date the legal description is attached.

40. Assignment. Buyer’s rights and obligations under this Agreement are not assignable without the prior written
consent of Seller, which shall not be withheld unreasonably; provided, however, Buyer may assign this
Agreement without the consent of Seller, but with notice to Seller, to any entity under common control and
ownership of Buyer, provided no such assignment shall relieve Buyer of its obligations hereunder. If the
words "and/or assigns" or similar words are used to identify Buyer in Section 2, then this Agreement may be
assigned with notice to Seller but without need for Seller's consent. The party identified as the initial Buyer
shall remain responsible for those obligations of Buyer stated in this Agreement notwithstanding any
assignment and, if this Agreement provides for Seller to finance a portion of the purchase price, then the
party identified as the initial Buyer shall guarantee payment of Seller financing.

41. Default and Attorneys’ Fees.

a. Buyer's default. In the event Buyer fails, without legal excuse, to complete the purchase of the Property,
then the applicable provision as identified in Section 13 shall apply:

Page 12 of 17

96



INITIALS: Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 
                     Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 

Kidder Mathews
1201 Pacific Ave, Ste. 1400
Tacoma, WA 98402
Phone: 253-722-1400
Fax: 253-722-1409

© Commercial Brokers
Association

ALL RIGHTS  RESERVED

Form:  PS_1A
Purchase & Sale Agreement

Rev. 8/2021

COMMERCIAL & INVESTMENT REAL ESTATE
PURCHASE & SALE AGREEMENT

(CONTINUED)

i. Forfeiture of Earnest Money.  Seller may terminate this Agreement and keep that portion of the
earnest money that does not exceed five percent (5%) of the Purchase Price as liquidated damages as
the sole and exclusive remedy available to Seller for such failure.

ii. Seller’s Election of Remedies.  Seller may, at its option, (a) terminate this Agreement and keep that
portion of the earnest money that does not exceed five percent (5%) of the Purchase Price as
liquidated damages as the sole and exclusive remedy available to Seller for such failure, (b) bring suit
against Buyer for Seller's actual damages, (c) bring suit to specifically enforce this Agreement and
recover any incidental damages, or (d) pursue any other rights or remedies available at law or equity.

b. Seller's default.  In the event Seller fails, without legal excuse, to complete the sale of the Property, then
the applicable provision as identified in Section 14 shall apply:

i. Recover Earnest Money or Specific Enforcement.  As Buyer’s sole remedy, Buyer may either (a)
terminate this Agreement and recover all earnest money or fees paid by Buyer whether or not the same
are identified as refundable or applicable to the purchase price; or (b) bring suit to specifically enforce
this Agreement and recover incidental damages, provided, however, Buyer must file suit within sixty
(60) days from the Closing Date or from the date Seller has provided notice to Buyer that Seller will not
proceed with closing, whichever is earlier.

ii. Buyer’s Election of Remedies.  Buyer may, at its option, (a) bring suit against Seller for Buyer's
actual damages, (b) bring suit to specifically enforce this Agreement and recover any incidental
damages, or (c) pursue any other rights or remedies available at law or equity.

c. Neither Buyer nor Seller may recover consequential damages such as lost profits. If Buyer or Seller
institutes suit against the other concerning this Agreement, the prevailing party is entitled to reasonable
attorneys' fees and costs. In the event of trial, the amount of the attorneys’ fees shall be fixed by the court.
The venue of any suit shall be the county in which the Property is located, and this Agreement shall be
governed by the laws of the State of Washington without regard to its principles of conflicts of laws.

42. Miscellaneous Provisions.

a. Complete Agreement. This Agreement and any addenda and exhibits thereto state the entire
understanding of Buyer and Seller regarding the sale of the Property. There are no verbal or other written
agreements which modify or affect the Agreement, and no modification of this Agreement shall be effective
unless agreed in writing and signed by the parties.

b. Counterpart Signatures. This Agreement may be signed in counterpart, each signed counterpart shall be
deemed an original, and all counterparts together shall constitute one and the same agreement.

c. Electronic Delivery and Signatures.  Electronic delivery of documents (e.g., transmission by facsimile or
email) including signed offers or counteroffers and notices shall be legally sufficient to bind the party the
same as delivery of an original. At the request of either party, or the Closing Agent, the parties will replace
electronically delivered offers or counteroffers with original documents. The parties acknowledge that a
signature in electronic form has the same legal effect as a handwritten signature.

d. Section 1031 Like-Kind Exchange.  If either Buyer or Seller intends for this transaction to be a part of a

Page 13 of 17

97



INITIALS: Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 
                     Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 

Kidder Mathews
1201 Pacific Ave, Ste. 1400
Tacoma, WA 98402
Phone: 253-722-1400
Fax: 253-722-1409

© Commercial Brokers
Association

ALL RIGHTS  RESERVED

Form:  PS_1A
Purchase & Sale Agreement

Rev. 8/2021

COMMERCIAL & INVESTMENT REAL ESTATE
PURCHASE & SALE AGREEMENT

(CONTINUED)

Section 1031 like-kind exchange, then the other party agrees to cooperate in the completion of the like-
kind exchange so long as the cooperating party incurs no additional liability in doing so, and so long as any
expenses (including attorneys’ fees and costs) incurred by the cooperating party that are related only to
the exchange are paid or reimbursed to the cooperating party at or prior to Closing. Notwithstanding this
provision, no party shall be obligated to extend closing as part of its agreement to facilitate completion of a
like-kind exchanged. In addition, notwithstanding Section 40 above, any party completing a Section 1031
like-kind exchange may assign this Agreement to its qualified intermediary or any entity set up for the
purposes of completing a reverse exchange.

43. Information Transfer. In the event this Agreement is terminated, Buyer agrees to deliver to Seller within ten
(10) days of Seller's written request copies of all materials received from Seller and any non-privileged plans,
studies, reports, inspections, appraisals, surveys, drawings, permits, applications or other development work
product relating to the Property in Buyer's possession or control as of the date this Agreement is terminated.

44. Confidentiality. Until and unless closing has been consummated, Buyer and Seller shall follow reasonable
measures to prevent unnecessary disclosure of information obtained in connection with the negotiation and
performance of this Agreement. Neither party shall use or knowingly permit the use of any such information in
any manner detrimental to the other party.

45. Agency Disclosure. Selling Firm, Selling Firm’s Designated Broker, Selling Broker’s Branch Manager (if
any) and Selling Broker’s Managing Broker (if any) represent the same party that Selling Broker represents.
Listing Firm, Listing Firm’s Designated Broker, Listing Broker’s Branch Manager (if any), and Listing Broker’s
Managing Broker (if any) represent the same party that the Listing Broker represents. If Selling Broker and
Listing Broker are different persons affiliated with the same Firm, then both Buyer and Seller confirm their
consent to the Brokers’ Designated Broker, Branch Manager (if any), and Managing Broker (if any)
representing both parties as a dual agent. If Selling Broker and Listing Broker are the same person
representing both parties, then both Buyer and Seller confirm their consent to that person and his/her
Designated Broker, Branch Manager (if any), and Managing Broker (if any) representing both parties as dual
agents. All parties acknowledge receipt of the pamphlet entitled “The Law of Real Estate Agency.”

Page 14 of 17

98



INITIALS: Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 
                     Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 

Kidder Mathews
1201 Pacific Ave, Ste. 1400
Tacoma, WA 98402
Phone: 253-722-1400
Fax: 253-722-1409

© Commercial Brokers
Association

ALL RIGHTS  RESERVED

Form:  PS_1A
Purchase & Sale Agreement

Rev. 8/2021

COMMERCIAL & INVESTMENT REAL ESTATE
PURCHASE & SALE AGREEMENT

(CONTINUED)

46. Seller’s Acceptance and Brokerage Agreement.  Seller agrees to sell the Property on the terms and
conditions herein, and further agrees to pay a commission in a total amount computed in accordance with the
listing or commission agreement. If there is no written listing or commission agreement, Seller agrees to pay
a commission of  2 % of the sales price or $  . The commission shall be

    
KIDDER MATHEWS, INC., AT CLOSING, THROUGH ESCROW. If there is no listing or written co-brokerage agreement,
then Listing Firm shall pay to Selling Firm a commission of  % of the sales price or $  . Seller
assigns to Listing Firm and Selling Firm a portion of the sales proceeds equal to the commission. If the
earnest money is retained as liquidated damages, any costs advanced or committed by Listing Firm or
Selling Firm for Buyer or Seller shall be reimbursed or paid therefrom, and the balance shall be paid one-half
to Seller and one-half to Listing Firm and Selling Firm according to the listing agreement and any co-
brokerage agreement. Seller and Buyer hereby consent to Listing Firm and Selling Firm receiving
compensation from more than one party and irrevocably instruct the Closing Agent to disburse the
commission(s) directly to the Firm(s). In any action by Listing Firm or Selling Firm to enforce this Section, the
prevailing party is entitled to reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses. Neither Listing Firm nor Selling Firm
are receiving compensation from more than one party to this transaction unless disclosed on an attached
addendum, in which case Buyer and Seller consent to such compensation. The Property described in
attached Exhibit A is commercial real estate. Notwithstanding Section 44 above, the pages containing this
Section, the parties' signatures and an attachment describing the Property may be recorded.

Listing Broker and Selling Broker Disclosure.  EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE DISCLOSED IN WRITING TO
BUYER OR SELLER, THE SELLING BROKER, LISTING BROKER, AND FIRMS HAVE NOT MADE ANY
REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OR CONDUCTED ANY INDEPENDENT INVESTIGATION
CONCERNING THE LEGAL EFFECT OF THIS AGREEMENT, BUYER'S OR SELLER'S FINANCIAL
STRENGTH, BOOKS, RECORDS, REPORTS, STUDIES, OR OPERATING STATEMENTS; THE
CONDITION OF THE PROPERTY OR ITS IMPROVEMENTS; THE FITNESS OF THE PROPERTY FOR
BUYER’S INTENDED USE; OR OTHER MATTERS RELATING TO THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING
WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE PROPERTY'S ZONING, BOUNDARIES, AREA, COMPLIANCE WITH
APPLICABLE LAWS (INCLUDING LAWS REGARDING ACCESSIBILITY FOR DISABLED PERSONS), OR
HAZARDOUS OR TOXIC MATERIALS INCLUDING MOLD OR OTHER ALLERGENS. SELLER AND
BUYER ARE EACH ADVISED TO ENGAGE QUALIFIED EXPERTS TO ASSIST WITH THESE DUE
DILIGENCE AND FEASIBILITY MATTERS, AND ARE FURTHER ADVISED TO SEEK INDEPENDENT
LEGAL AND TAX ADVICE RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT.

Page 15 of 17

2.0

paid to the Selling Firm, 

Buyer

Buyer

Commission to be paid by Buyer, at closing through escrow.

99



INITIALS: Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 
                     Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 

Kidder Mathews
1201 Pacific Ave, Ste. 1400
Tacoma, WA 98402
Phone: 253-722-1400
Fax: 253-722-1409

© Commercial Brokers
Association

ALL RIGHTS  RESERVED

Form:  PS_1A
Purchase & Sale Agreement

Rev. 8/2021

COMMERCIAL & INVESTMENT REAL ESTATE
PURCHASE & SALE AGREEMENT

(CONTINUED)

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed this Agreement intending to be bound.

Buyer Central Pierce Fire and Rescue And/Or Assigns
Printed name and type of entity

   Buyer 
Printed name and type of entity

Buyer 
Signature and title

Buyer 
Signature and title

Date signed Date signed 

Seller Donald D. McLean
Printed name and type of entity

Seller Dianne M. McLean
Printed name and type of entity

Seller 
Signature and title

Seller 
Signature and title

Date signed Date signed 

Page 16 of 17

100



INITIALS: Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 
                     Buyer  Date  Seller  Date 

Kidder Mathews
1201 Pacific Ave, Ste. 1400
Tacoma, WA 98402
Phone: 253-722-1400
Fax: 253-722-1409

© Commercial Brokers
Association

ALL RIGHTS  RESERVED

Form:  PS_1A
Purchase & Sale Agreement

Rev. 8/2021

COMMERCIAL & INVESTMENT REAL ESTATE
PURCHASE & SALE AGREEMENT

(CONTINUED)

EXHIBIT A *
[Legal Description]

Page 17 of 17

LOT 2, PIERCE COUNTY SHORT PLAT NO. 75-145, ACCORDING TO 
SHORT PLAT RECORDED MAY 22, 1975 IN VOLUME 3 OF SHORT PLATS 
AT PAGE 7, RECORDS OF PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

EXCEPT THE WEST 6 FEET THEREOF.

ASSESSOR’S PROPERTY TAX PARCEL NO. 0319278004

101



Page 1 of 4 

INITIALS:  SELLER:   DATE:      SELLER:    DATE:     

        BUYER:    DATE:      BUYER:      DATE:    

 

ADDENDUM/AMENDMENT TO 
COMMERCIAL & INVESTMENT REAL ESTATE 

PURCHASE & SALE AGREEMENT 
 

This Addendum is part of the Commercial & Investment Real Estate Purchase & Sale Agreement 
dated April 25, 2023 (the “Agreement”) between Donald D. and Dianne M. McLean as Seller, and 
Central Pierce Fire & Rescue as Buyer, regarding Property located at 2116 174th Street East, 
Spanaway, Pierce Country, Washington, with Tax parcel 031927-8004 (“Property”). If any terms 
in this Addendum conflict with any terms in the Agreement (including other addenda) of which this 
Addendum is a part, then this Addendum will control. All other terms and conditions of the 
Agreement (including other addenda) remain unchanged.  

1. Section 6 - FEASIBILITY CONTINGENCY DATE, and Section 23 – Feasibility 

Contingency are amended to add that Buyer’s initial feasibility contingency period shall 
be thirty (30) days from the date of Mutual Acceptance of this Agreement (the “Feasibility 
Period”). Buyer shall have the option to extend the Feasibility Period for an additional thirty 
(30) days by providing written notice to Seller on or before the expiration of the Feasibility 
Period and depositing an additional Ten Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents ($10,000.00) 
Earnest Money with Closing Agent, which additional Earnest Money shall not be 
applicable to the Purchase Price, and shall be non-refundable to Buyer unless this 
transaction fails to close due to Seller’s breach or default under this Agreement or Buyer’s 
termination of this Agreement under Section 32 or 36. 

2. Section 11 – Possession shall be amended by adding the following:  Buyer shall be 
entitled to possession on Closing, subject to Tenant’s interest under a Lease of the 
Property effective as of Closing. 

11.a. – Occupancy.  During the initial 30-day Feasibility Contingency Period, the 
Buyer and Seller will work together to establish a mutually agreeable phased occupancy 
and use of the property by Buyer agreement (the “Lease”).  Buyer will take occupancy of 
the physical land area in phases.  The location, amount of land area, and timing of 
occupancy will be clearly identified in the Lease and must be mutually agreed to between 
Buyer and Seller. 

11.b. – Lease Term.  Seller shall have the option to remain in the residence 
located on the Property on a month-to-month basis, for a period of no more than 18 
months, unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the parties, beginning on the date of 
Closing, at a cost equal to monthly property tax and insurance premium expenses, plus 
the cost of all utilities.  Seller shall maintain the Property in its current condition, normal 
wear and tear excepted.  Seller shall have the option to terminate occupancy of the 
residence at any time during the Lease Term by providing Buyer with at least 30-days’ 
written notice. 

3. Section 22.b. - Permitted Exceptions is amended to revise the first sentence of Section 
22.b. to state as follows: “Buyer shall notify Seller of any objectionable matters in the title 
report within twenty (20) days after the later of (a) Mutual Acceptance or (b) receipt of the 
preliminary commitment for title insurance, and Buyer shall notify Seller of any 
objectionable matters in any supplemental report within ten (10) days after the later of (a) 
Mutual Acceptance or (b) receipt of the supplemental report.” 

May 2nd 

102



Page 2 of 4 

INITIALS:  SELLER:   DATE:      SELLER:    DATE:     

        BUYER:    DATE:      BUYER:      DATE:    

 

4. Section 27- Closing of Sale is amended to add: “In addition to those items referenced, 
Seller’s delivery in Escrow shall include an Assignment of the Lease executed by Seller.”  

5. Section 32 - Seller’s Representations is amended to add the following: (m) There are 
no persons or trespassers in possession or which have a right to possession of all or any 
portion of the Property, and there are no leases or licenses or other agreements, written 
or oral, affecting the Property, other than as disclosed to Buyer by Seller in writing within 
3 days after Mutual Acceptance, which written statement accurately reflects the rent 
payable, security deposits paid, and rent payments made by all lessees and other persons 
in possession or having a right to possession of all or any portion of the Property, and 
which includes a true, correct, and complete copy of all leases, licenses, and other 
agreements with respect to all or any portion of the Property, and Seller has not collected 
any rent or other amounts due Seller from any lessee or other person in possession or 
having a right to possession of all or any portion of the Property more than one (1) month 
in advance; (n) No person or entity has any right of first refusal or option to acquire any 
interest in the Property or any portion thereof, and Seller has not sold or contracted to sell 
any interest in the Property or any portion thereof (other than any contracts which are no 
longer enforceable); (o) There are no employment, union, purchase, service, 
maintenance, or any other contracts, licenses, or permits affecting the Property other than 
as disclosed to Buyer by Seller in writing within 3 days after Mutual Acceptance, and Seller 
shall indemnify, defend, and hold Buyer harmless from any claim made or cause of action 
brought under any such service contract, other than a claim or cause of action arising out 
of events occurring after closing with respect to a service contract expressly assumed by 
Buyer; and (p) Except as otherwise specifically stated in this Agreement or disclosed to 
Buyer by Seller in writing within 3 days after Mutual Acceptance or shown in the Title 
Binder, there are no existing tenancies, agreements, easements, leases, deeds of trust, 
mortgages, restrictions liens, licenses, or other instruments, agreements, contracts or 
encumbrances affecting the Property (collectively “Encumbrances”), and from and after 
Mutual Acceptance, Seller will not extend any existing Encumbrances or create any new 
Encumbrances without the prior written consent of Buyer.  

6. Section 42- Miscellaneous Provisions is amended to add the following: 

e. No Agency or Partnership. Buyer and Seller agree that nothing herein shall be 
construed to create the relationship of principal and agent, joint venture, partnership, or 
any other form of legal association which would impose liability upon one party for the act 
or failure to act of another party.  

f. Amendment or Modification.  No amendment, modification, or change of this 
Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto. 

g. Further Assurances. Each of the parties shall execute and deliver any and all 
additional papers, documents, and other assurances, and shall do any and all acts and 
things reasonably necessary in connection with the performance of its obligations 
hereunder, to carry out the intent of the parties herein.  

h. Interpretation. This Agreement is the result of negotiations between the parties 
hereto, each of which was represented by legal counsel or had the opportunity to be 
represented by legal counsel. Each party participated in the preparation of this Agreement 
and reviewed this Agreement. No particular provision shall be deemed to have been 
drafted by any particular party, and no question of interpretation shall be resolved by any 

103



Page 3 of 4 

INITIALS:  SELLER:   DATE:      SELLER:    DATE:     

        BUYER:    DATE:      BUYER:      DATE:    

 

rule of interpretation providing for interpretation against a drafting party. This Agreement 
shall be interpreted and construed according to the intent of the parties and a fair reading 
of the language of this Agreement as a whole, and not for or against any particular party.  

i. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall 
be binding upon the parties hereto and their respective heirs, legal representatives, 
successors, and assigns. 

j. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this 
Agreement, nothing in this Agreement is intended to confer any rights or remedies under 
or by reason of this Agreement on any person other than the parties to it and their 
respective successors and assigns, if any, nor shall any provision give any third parties 
any right of subrogation or action against any party to this Agreement.  

k. Waiver. No waiver shall be effective against a party unless set forth in writing and 
signed by the party charged with making the waiver. No waiver of any provision of this 
Agreement shall constitute a waiver of any other provision of this Agreement, whether or 
not similar, nor shall any waiver constitute a waiver of any preceding, succeeding, or 
continuing occurrence or condition, unless expressly stated in the waiver. 

7. Section 44- Confidentiality is amended to add the following:  

The parties understand and acknowledge that Buyer is subject to the Washington Public 

Disclosure Act. If either party, or any person to whom a party transmits any information 
pursuant to this Agreement, becomes legally obligated or is requested to disclose any 
such information, including without limitation information subject to the Washington Public 
Disclosure Act, then such party (the “first party”) will provide prompt notice to the other 
party prior to any such disclosure so that the other party may seek a protective order or 
other appropriate remedy or waive compliance with the provisions of this Agreement. 
Unless such protective order is obtained, the first party will release to the public the 
requested information, including any confidential information. 

8. Buyer’s authority to enter into this Agreement, to purchase the Property, and to perform 

its obligations under this Agreement, is subject to and contingent on the satisfaction of the 

following conditions prior to Closing:  

8.1 The approval of this Agreement and all terms of this transaction by Buyer’s 

Commission in open public meeting.  

8.2 The successful completion of all appropriate notice, approval, and review 

processes necessary for the purchase of the Property by Buyer, including any 
appeals. 

9. The purchase of Property by Buyer is subject to all applicable requirements of all statutes, 
regulations, rules, orders, and law of any kind applicable to a purchase of real property by 
Buyer, and Buyer’s resolutions and policies regarding the purchase of real property. 

10. Addendum Controls. Except as otherwise provided in this Addendum, all the terms, 
covenants, and conditions of the Purchase Agreement shall remain unchanged and in full 
force and effect. If any of the terms or conditions of the Purchase Agreement conflict with 

104



Page 4 of 4 

INITIALS:  SELLER:   DATE:      SELLER:    DATE:     

        BUYER:    DATE:      BUYER:      DATE:    

 

any of the terms and provisions of this Addendum, the terms and provisions of this 
Addendum shall control.  

11. Counterparts. This Addendum may be executed and delivered by facsimile or electronic 
transmission, and in more than one counterpart, each of which shall be deemed and 
original, and all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

*END OF ADDENDUM #1* 

Seller:  Donald D. McLean  

 

By:    , Title:     , Date:    

 

Seller:  Dianne M. McLean  

 

By:    , Title:     , Date:    

 

Buyer: Central Pierce Fire and Rescue 

 

By:    , Title:     , Date:    

105



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date    May 8, 2023 

Item Title:    Human Resources Division Report 

Attachments:     

Submitted by:   Suzi Washo 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
 
Recruitment 

 New Hires 
o Landscape/Maintenance Worker – 04.17.2023 

 We welcomed Justin Pierce-Powell on April 17th to the Logistics team as the 
second Landscape/Maintenance Worker, working alongside Kyle Ketter.     

o Runner – 04.24.2023 
 We welcomed Jonathan Wood as our second full-time Runner assisting in 

providing the critical services that we rely on from Central Stores.  Jonathan 
will be working alongside Linda Workman, and Pat and Linda are excited to 
have him join the team.   

 

 Current Recruitments 
o Academy 23-2 (Entry Level) 

 As of the writing of the AIS, we are reviewing the completed background 
reports and will be selecting candidates for Chief’s Interviews 

 Chief’s Interviews are scheduled for May 16th – June 1st  
 

o Academy 23-3 (Laterals) 
 Applications are currently being accepted, through May 15th 
 A live Q&A was held on May 2nd  

 
o Mechanic 

 We were unsuccessful in finding a qualified candidate in our last recruitment, 
so we have begun a new recruitment that goes through May 25th   

 As of the writing of this AIS, we have received 10 applications 
  

o Public Educator 
 We are currently accepting applications for the second Public Educator 

position (new in the 2023 budget) through May 31st  
 As of the writing of this AIS we have 12 applications  

106



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 

o Hydrant Worker 
 We are currently accepting applications for the summer Hydrant Worker 

positions through June 1st  
 As of the writing of this AIS we have 11 applications  

 
o Purchasing Analyst 

 We received a total of 29 applications 

 24 were invited to take our online testing 

 21 completed that testing and were invited to a one-way interview 

 19 completed the interview 
o Staff are currently reviewing those to determine who to invite 

to oral board interviews on May 24th  
 

o Assistant Chief 
 We began our promotional processes with the AC process 

 There were no applicants 
 

 Upcoming Recruitments/Other Staffing work 
o Remainder of the promotional tests (Lt, Cpt and BC) 
o Help Desk Supervisor 
o Behavioral Health Manager 
o Reorganization of the Shop positions 

 
Other Projects 

 Policy/SOG’s 
o Progress is being made. we currently have four SOG’s out for the 2-week review with 

all personnel.  
 

 Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (DEI) 
o Central Pierce Fire & Rescue participated in two recent “Regional Equity Labs” – one 

with the Puyallup School District and one with the Bethel School District. 
 These labs are a Career Technical and Education (CTE) project aimed to 

create equitable strategies and outcomes for historically marginalized 
populations.  The focus is increasing awareness of CTE opportunities, 
eliminating barriers and improving achievement.   

 This work aligns us well to being working more closely with the Pierce County 
Skills Center in a meaningful way to reach out and prepare our local youth for 
employment in the fire service. 

o We have had a second meeting with leadership with our consultant, and are putting a 
plan together for continued work/education throughout the next few months. 

o We will also be hosting a Zoom session with our consultant and all of the initial 
participants in the DEI program, updating them on the status and offering additional 
opportunities for those interested in continued education while the consultant 
continues their work with leadership. 

 
Negotiations/Non-Represented Changes 

 We are continuing to meet with Local 726 to negotiate the implementation of a number of 
items agreed to with their ratified contract. 

 We are currently meeting with neighboring agencies and the Local regarding shared 
services/consolidation. 

107



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
Agenda Date: May 8, 2023 

Item Title:  Training Division Report 

Attachments:  N/A 

Submitted by AC Benning 

 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     

 
1. Lateral academy, three weeks completed.  

A.  13 laterals. 
B. Everyone is doing well. 
 

 
2. Officer Development classes completed untill the fall  

A. Instructor I, Instructor II, Fire officer I, all had a 100% pass rate. 
B. Thanks to Chief Rosenlund and Captain McAfee for there effort on 

these classes. 
 

 

 
 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: N/A 
 
 

108



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date:  5/08/2023 

Item Title: Division Update – Field Operations 

Attachments: N/A 

Submitted by:  R. Kent 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     

 
1.    Captain Kovash has been promoted to Day Shift Battalion Chief 
2. Special Teams response plan update in the works 
3. Ops Call Report 
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
N/A 

109



Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

Page 1 of 1 

Agenda Date: May 08, 2023 

Item Title: EMS Division Report 

Attachments: N/A 

Submitted by: AC Bouchard 

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD: 

SUMMARY:  

1) Recertification season has begun. We will recertify approximately 90 personnel.

2) PLU collaboration involving Master’s and Doctorate level students working with CPFR.

3) PSTRAX is the vendor we have chosen for our narcotics tracking.

4) POHCA results 1 year post pilot.

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 

N/A 

110



 

 

 

 

111



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
Agenda Date: May 8, 2023 

Item Title: Last Operations Section Report 

Attachments:  N/A 

Submitted by AC Stueve 

 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
 
1. Law Enforcement Collaboration 

 
A. Our PCSO partners would like to collaborate on a wellness/fitness initiative centered 

on providing access to martial arts training.  The proposal is centered on working 
with a chain of gyms, one of which is within District boundaries. 

 
2. SS911 

 
A. I have transitioned responsibility for chairing the OPC committee to Chief Kent; he is 

briefed on current projects: 
i. Law Protocol 
ii. User-Group Data & Information Sharing 
iii. Response Plan Alignment 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: N/A 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

112



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: May 8, 2023 

Item Title:  Fire Chief’s Report   

Attachments:  None 

Submitted by: Chief Morrow   
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
  
Regional Efforts 
Staff continues word on discovery opportunities with Orting Valley Fire & Rescue and Graham 
Fire & Rescue. All three organizations are exploring various policy positions regarding a legal 
structure that would allow for these ongoing collaborative efforts. I expect that sometime in June 
Staff will be ready to discuss the policy positions with the Board. 
 
Foam Disposal 
The District has discovered that is has a quantity of old, outdated foam that needs to be 
disposed of. Unfortunately, the District is outside of the window that the State would assist in the 
disposal, so the District will experience the full cost of disposal. Staff is working on securing 
quotes for disposal, but there is a chance the expense could be as high as $100,000. 
 
Vehicle Changes 
Staff has been working on reallocating several staff vehicles to accommodate it’s business 
needs. These moves will emphasize placing some of the current pickups down into the 
response fleet, likely used my our Medical Service Officers. In addition, Staff believes that some 
individuals will move to a mileage reimbursement plan or a vehicle stipend plan. Finally, Staff 
believes these moves will delay, remove the need all together, to purchase additional staff 
vehicles for the remainder of the year. 
  

 

113



114



Mission:  Effect ively respond, cont inuously improve,  compassionately serve  

April 27, 2023 

To Whom it may concern, 

In any trade, some stand out as true craftsmen and dedicate themselves to the trade in 

which they’ve chosen. Those craftsmen elevate those whom which they work alongside and set 

a standard for others to achieve. They achieve this through actions, not words and they freely 

share their knowledge and expertise without personal gain. 

I am pleased to recognize the hard work and dedication to raising the bar and lifting 

other firefighters around them as they create a training program for Central Pierce’s Apparatus 

Operators.  

Firefighters Rick Craft, Chris Craig, Mike Johnson, and Brent Roselle have spent countless 

hours analyzing the roles and responsibilities of the Engine A/O and comparing that to the 

national standard and our organization. They have created a comprehensive training program 

that will be the roadmap for all other A/O training programs in Central Pierce and they did so 

for their love of the trade. 

I’m proud to work alongside these men and extremely excited to see how their hard 

work translates to the drill ground, emergency response, and mentorship. All firefighters can 

think of an engine driver or two that they think of as great. Their program will create dozens of 

great engine drivers for years to come. 

Sincerely, 

Captain Matt Santos 

Station 61 B Shift  

Central Pierce Fire & Rescue 
Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 940, Spanaway, WA  98387 

17520 – 22nd Ave. E., Tacoma, WA  98445 
(253) 538-6400   (253) 276-6770 Fax

www.centralpiercefire.org

FFs Rick Craft, Chris Craig, Mike 
Johnson, and Brent Roselle

115

http://www.centralpiercefire.org/


116



117


	1 - 2023-05-08 Board Agenda DRAFT
	5B - 2023-04-24 Board Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	5C - 2023_05_02 Warrant Approval
	6A - BOD 3.58 AIS 2nd Read
	6A1 - Policy 358  Electronic-Digital Signature Tech Use 12-28-20 OLD
	6A2 - BOD 3.58 Electronic and Digital Signature Technology Use CLEAN
	7A - BOD 3.20  Vehicle Use AIS
	7A1 - 3.20 VEHICLE USE UPDATED 5.2.23
	7A2 - 3.20 VEHICLE USE UPDATED 5.2.23 Clean
	7B - 23-02_1st AIS_Resolution Sole Source Emergent Telemetrics
	7B1 - 23-02_Resolution_ Waiver of Competitive Bid_Sole Source_Emergent
	7B2 - Emergent Sole Source Letter 04112023
	8A - C&R  Firefighter Hiring Notifications
	8A1 - Lateral Academy 23-1.3 Hiring Notification List
	8B - 2116 174th Property Sale AIS
	8B1 - Property Purchase_2116_174th_Street_E
	9A - 5.8.2023 HR Report
	9B - AIS Training May 2023
	9C - Operations AIS 5-08-2023
	9D - EMS Div Report
	9D1 - EMS Div Report Attachmt
	9E - OPSEC AIS 05.08.2023
	9F - FC Report AIS 5.8.23
	10A - Corres Hudspeth
	10B - Engine Cadre commendation
	10C - Corres TFD



